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Environmental Health and Drinking Water Branch 

 

DWS Circular Letter #2021-19 

 

TO:   Certified Operators Conducting Operating Tests 

 

FROM:  Lori Mathieu, Branch Chief, Environmental Health and Drinking Water Branch 

 

DATE:  March 24, 2021 

 

RE:   Questionnaire on Analytical Methods Used by Certified Operators  

 

The purpose of this Circular Letter is for the Environmental Laboratory Certification Program 

(ELCP) to collect information on which analytical methods certified operators are using to test 

for the analytes listed below at public water systems.   

 

-- Chlorine residuals    -- Temperature 

-- pH      -- Turbidity 

-- Fluoride (artificially adjusted)  -- Color 

The Environmental Laboratory Certification Program (ELCP) is collecting information on which 

analytical methods that certified operators are using to test for residual chlorine, pH, temperature, 

turbidity, fluoride and color at public water systems. Please select all the methods that are used to 

analyze these analytes and the instrument used for the method. You may have to assess 

manufactural specifications to determine the method. If a method used is not listed, please 

specify the method under other method. Please submit the requested questionnaire using the 

following link by May 3, 2021.    

 

 

       Analytical methods questionnaire  or  Scan QR Code 

 

 

Please contact Dawn Shaban in the Drinking Water Section at Dawn.Shaban@ct.gov or 860-

488-0652 with any questions or concerns.  

 

c:  Department Commissioner Heather Aaron MPH, LNHA, Department of Public Health 
 

att:  Analytical Methods Questionnaire 
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